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From: Mindykowski, Adam
Sent: 08 September 2021 15:07
To: Development Control team
Cc: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: RE: Additional Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, 

Worcestershire - Ref: 19/000053/CM   

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Steve, 
 
Thank you for your consultation in respect of amendments submitted in relation to the Regulation 25 request. 
 
I welcome the clarifications submitted by Mr Smithyman in his email of 30th April 2021 in response to my previous 
comments. All points have been clarified and I welcome the assurances concerning protections, phased and prioritised 
restoration, avenue species selection and the 10 year aftercare period (a matter supported by my colleague, Cody 
Levine in respect of habitat establishment). 
 
I note comments submitted by the Wyre Forest District Council Arboriculture Officer in respect of Tree 22. I am 
reassured the 18 metre standoff (as illustrated in the submitted section drawing) will provide a satisfactory buffer and I 
therefore have no further concerns. However, it may be expedient to consider a specific 
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Adam Mindykowski 

Landscape Advisor  

Worcestershire County Council  
County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester, WR5 2NP 

Tel: 01905 844873 

Email: amindykowski@worcestershire.gov.uk 
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